




Kimera Moses

Senior Frontend Developer


Personal details


 kimeramoses001@gmail.com

 +256759130054


 Makerere, Kasubi
Kampala Uganda


Skills


JavaScript 


React JS 


Redux/Redux toolkit 


GraphQL 


HTML/CSS/SCSS 


Tailwind CSS 


Mui/Bootstrap/Antd 

Styled Components 


Chakra UI 


Typescript 

Node Js/Express Js 

Web Sockets 

Languages

English 

Luganda 

Qualities

- Detail oriented
- Effective communicator
- Hard work & Team Player
- Creative and Critical Thinker
- Adaptability and thirst for learning

Education

Bachelors of science in computer engineering
Makerere University, Kampala

Aug 2018 - Aug 2022

Employment

Frontend Engineer

Orijtech Inc.

Responsibilities;

Implementing figma designs in React js

1. Testing, debugging and fixing frontend issues on different platforms.
2. Integrating APIs to the designed components
3. Suggesting different strategies to design effective softwares

Nov 2022 - Present

Frontend Developer

Mind2matter.co, Pasadena

Responsibilities;

1. Implementing figma designs in React js
2. Testing, debugging and fixing client's frontend issues
3. Integrating APIs to the designed components

Nov 2021 - Nov 2022

Frontend Expert

Medatlas Inc, Canada

Responsibilities;

1. Implementing figma designs using reactjs
2. Integrating backend API to the designs
3. Tasked with the improvement of the user experience of applications
4. Improve the site's interaction through creating tools

Mar 2022 - Jul 2022

Frontend Team Lead

CodeBits Company, Kampala

Responsibilities;

1. Manage and maintain software flow
2. Ensure that designs and layouts follow the best SEO practices
3. Coordinate other frontend developers

Apr 2021 - Feb 2022

IT Consultant

Fiom Uganda, Kampala

Feb 2018 - Dec 2021

Profile

I'm a skilled software engineer with over four years of experience developing full-fledged frontend web applications using the latest technologies. I deliver fully functional, clean and well tested code.

I have developed several web applications and below are links to some of my previous work.

- <https://davsafaris.com/>
- <https://gpaelevator.com/>
- <https://racquetpass.web.app/>
- <https://medatlas-beta.web.app/>
- <https://headcount-system.web.app/>
- <https://ice-enterprise-e0d20.web.app/>
- <https://hervey-holdings.web.app/>
- <https://gp-faucet.firebaseio.com>
- <https://pearlrides.com/>